
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
RFQ #2024-03 for Construction of the Pasco County Mosquito Control District Campus - Pre-
Qualification Submittal  
Addendum No.1 Questions and Responses 
August 14, 2024 
 
 
 
Response to Questions 
 
Question 1: Is there a mandatory pre-bid meeting or jobsite walk? 
Response 1: No. 
 
Question 2: Is this a phased project? 
Response 2: No, this is not a phased project at this time. 
 
Question 3: Is there a specific order of importance for construction? Order of buildings? 
Response 3: No, there is not a specific order of importance for construction or buildings at this time. 
 
Question 4: What is the anticipated start date? 
Response 4: The start date is undetermined at this time.  
 
Question 5: What is the status of permitting? 
Response 5: The site permit is open. The building permit has not been submitted.   
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